
REQUEST 

Subject: Freedom of Information: Lobbying 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Under the terms of the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting the following formation: 

How much you have spent in each of the last three years  (2012/3, 2011/2, 2010/11) on 

lobbying or lobbyists. 

Please include any work equivalent to "stakeholder relationship advice", "political 

consultancy", "public affairs support" or what any reasonable person would take the term 

“lobbying” to include. 

Please include a breakdown of the names of the external or any other members of the UK 

Public Affairs Council) who have received payments. 

Can you please include in the response any relevant answers to previous requests and 

please may I be sent receipt of this request complete with a reference number. 

I look forward to hearing from you within the statutory time period. 

  

RESPONSE 

Subject: RE: Freedom of Information: Lobbying 

Dear 

Thank you for your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 

The Mayor’s Office for Policing and Crime (MOPAC) does not hold any documentary 

information in relation to your request.   MOPAC has not had any expenditure in relation to 

lobbying, lobbyist or equivalent work. 

If you are unhappy with our response you have the right to ask for an internal review of our 

decision.  If you are dissatisfied with the outcome of the internal review you may appeal 

further to the Information Commissioner’s Office.  More information is available at this 

link: www.ico.gov.uk 

Information Officer 

 

http://www.ico.gov.uk/

